



# SHIMION BALA

## Full Stack WordPress Developer

---

I, myself Shimion Bala. I am a Full Stack WordPress Developer who can really assist you with WordPress custom development, plugins, themes, integrations, bug fixing, speed and SEO optimization etc. More than 10 years, I am performing as a WordPress Developer on [UpWork](#) and have hundreds of happy customers with their great reviews.

### Address:

79/8, haji ismail link road  
Banargati.Khulna, Bangladesh

### Website:

[shimion.com](http://shimion.com)

### UpWork:

[www.upwork.com/o/profiles/  
users/~0109fd84a3baefc2fa/](https://www.upwork.com/o/profiles/users/~0109fd84a3baefc2fa/)

### Linkedin:

[www.linkedin.com/in/shimionb](https://www.linkedin.com/in/shimionb)

# SHIMION BALA

Full Stack  
WordPress **Developer**

## JOB EXPERIENCE

## JOB EXPERIENCE

### FRONT-END DEV.

#### Nantucket Data Platform – Nantucket, USA ( April 2019 – Present)

##### Wordpress Site Ongoing Updates

We are looking for a design-oriented individual to help us keep three websites updated. Two Wordpress self hosted and one Squarespace. We already have both a Wordpress programmer and a writer. The individual hired for this job will incorporate updates and changes with an eye for excellent presentation. A successful candidate will be extremely responsive, take responsibility for tasks delegated, and be willing to work in a team environment.

Required skills and experience:

- Moderate experience with Wordpress self-hosted
- Ability to manipulate content using HTML code
- Working knowledge of CSS and how to make basic changes to the CSS of sites
- Knowledge of the fundamentals of website design
- Excellent communications skills and ability to interact with a diverse team via email and spoken English conversation

### EXPERIENCED WORDPRESS DEV.

#### Lights On Digital – Honolulu, USA ( JUNE 2019 – Present)

We're seeking an expert-level web developer to work hourly on projects as needed. Duties would include site speed optimization, making website fixes i.e. fixing formatting issues, responsiveness, adding sections/features to pages, fixing retina issues, etc. Other work may include customizing WordPress themes or plugins. However, there may be other projects requiring straight HTML, PHP and MySQL work outside of WordPress.

# SHIMION BALA

Full Stack  
WordPress **Developer**

## JOB EXPERIENCE

### LEAD WORDPRESS DEV.

#### Goldman Design & Development – Manassas, USA ( July 2018 – Dec 2018)

We are looking to hire a skilled wordpress developer onto our team.

Requirements:

We use brooklyn themes

we use WPBakery

We use other plugins, such as simple pay pro, and woocommerce.

We use other custombooking plugins fromtime to time, you need to be able to work with customplugins.

If you have Show caseIDX Experience, that is a big big plus!

### LEAD WORDPRESS DEV.

#### Web Impakt – Beaverton, USA ( JAN 2014 – DEC 2019)

We need senior WordPress / PHP help. Do NOT apply if you don't have at least 3 years of experience. You must also be smart and passionate. We are NOT looking for people or companies that we need to tell them everything they need to do, you MUST be able to come up with ideas & even improve on what we tell you.

We have an internal team, but we have a lot of different projects that need support. The work could start out small, but could grow into a full-time role or multiple people. This is a great opportunity for the right person or team. You must speak clear English.

### WORDPRESS DEV.

#### Fusioncorp Design – Lexington, USA ( DEC 2016 – NOV 2018)

We need a Wordpress Developer that we can engage as needed to respond to issues with Wordpress site. A lot of the issues will be cleaning up hacked sites or troubleshooting plugin issues. The number of hours per week would vary greatly from week to week. We would just ask that you be able to respond to our issues within a few hours of us notifying you.

# SHIMION BALA

Full Stack  
WordPress **Developer**

## JOB EXPERIENCE

### LEAD WORDPRESS DEV.

#### Goldman Design & Development – Manassas, USA ( July 2018 – Dec 2018)

We are looking to hire a skilled wordpress developer onto our team.

Requirements:

We use brooklyn themes

we use WPBakery

We use other plugins, such as simple pay pro, and woocommerce.

We use other custombooking plugins from time to time, you need to be able to work with custom plugins.

If you have Show case IDX Experience, that is a big big plus!

### LEAD WORDPRESS DEV.

#### Web Impakt – Beaverton, USA ( JAN 2014 – DEC 2019)

We need senior WordPress / PHP help. Do NOT apply if you don't have at least 3 years of experience. You must also be smart and passionate. We are NOT looking for people or companies that we need to tell them everything they need to do, you MUST be able to come up with ideas & even improve on what we tell you.

We have an internal team, but we have a lot of different projects that need support. The work could start out small, but could grow into a full-time role or multiple people. This is a great opportunity for the right person or team. You must speak clear English.

### WORDPRESS DEV.

#### Fusioncorp Design – Lexington, USA ( DEC 2016 – NOV 2018)

We need a Wordpress Developer that we can engage as needed to respond to issues with Wordpress site. A lot of the issues will be cleaning up hacked sites or troubleshooting plugin issues. The number of hours per week would vary greatly from week to week. We would just ask that you be able to respond to our issues within a few hours of us notifying you.

# SHIMION BALA

Full Stack  
WordPress **Developer**

## JOB EXPERIENCE

### WORDPRESS THEME & PLUGIN DEV.

#### **MOSIER DATA** – Lakeland , USA ( SEP 2013 – MAR 2015)

We currently looking for a long-term WordPress developer that is skilled in all aspects of website production. Specialties must include custom plug-in development. All applicants MUST be available from 9-5 US Eastern Standard Time via Skype.

### WEB/WORDPRESS/W OOCOMMERCE DEV.

#### **Studio 98** – Florida USA ( MAY 2013 – JAN 2016)

We need a long term WP expert to work on our projects. I need really professional developers to make custom things on WP.

### WORDPRESS DEV.

#### **OnPace Solutions** – Florida, USA ( NOV 2012 – NOV 2013)

Ongoing help with WordPress websites Design, Development & maintenance.

### WORDPRESS DEV.

#### **Internet Profit Deposit** – CA, USA ( JAN 2010 – DEC 2012)

Build custom WordPress websites for real estate agencies that has third party integration like IDX.

# SHIMION BALA

Full Stack  
WordPress **Developer**

## MY SKILLS



## My Skills

All of my skills are related with WordPress. And as a Full Stack WordPress developer, I had to achieve both Front-end and Back-end web development skills.

### PHP

90%

### HTML/HTML5

100%

### jQuery

100%

### WooCommerce

100%

### Blade Template Engine

80%

### Bootstrap HTML Framework

100%

### Github

80%

### NPM

60%

### Linux Server Administration

80%

### WordPress

100%

### Javascript

80%

### CSS/CSS3

100%

### MySQL

90%

### PSD TO WordPress Conversion

100%

### Twig Template Engine

80%

### API/ WordPress REST API

90%

### node.js

70%

### WHM/cPanel

100%

Tel: +8801717614480 Email: me@shimion.com Sky: shimion\_b



## EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

Government Sundarbans Adarsha College,  
Higher Secondary Certificate,  
Business Administration and Management,  
General

LinkedIn Learning Path,  
Certificate of Completion,  
Become an Advanced WordPress Developer

# SHIMION BALA

Full Stack  
WordPress Developer

EDUCATION &  
CERTIFICATIONS



## Clients Recommendation

Take a Look, What My Clients Say About Me

# SHIMION BALA

Full Stack  
WordPress **Developer**

### CLIENTS RECOMMENDATION

"Shimion is an extremely skilled and excellent developer. He has created numerous beautiful WordPress websites for our clients, following mockup designs to a T. He is responsive and will make changes and tweaks until you are completely satisfied with the result. I highly recommend you work with him!"

**Lindsey Anderson**  
WebImpakt

"Shimion was great to work with. Very skilled at what he does and very few changes needed to be given to him. I hope to work with him again in the future"

**Frank Fava**  
FLIC Sites

"Shimion is an excellent freelancer and has helped me tremendously with my WordPress sites. I will hire him again for sure for any and all WordPress jobs."

**William Parlam an**  
Radical Marketing Solutions



# SHIMION BALA

Full Stack  
WordPress **Developer**

## CLIENTS RECOMMENDATION

*"He is a great Dev, was easy to communicate with, worked hard and I would definitely recommend him. We shifted directions in the company which then resulted in not needing his services. Otherwise, definitely a good option."*

**Rafferty Pendery**

Studio 98

*I am very detailed and had high expectations when it comes to getting my jobs done. I have used many developers before but I feel that what most developers don't have is their lack of communication. Shimion, on the other hand, communicated properly and understood my needs. He is able to deliver what he has promised and managed to maintain a certain standard in the things that he delivered. I made a few changes towards the end.. and he accomplished those with no complains. I am writing this to encourage him and to get him to keep up the good work. Will look forwards to working with him again! Cheers!*

**KT**

Singapore

*"Amazing contractor! Ending the contract to start a new one. He is always available, very skilled, works very hard, communicates well and is very respectful. He's awesome. Hire him."*

**Lindsey**

One Click Lindsey

# SHIMION BALA

Full Stack  
WordPress **Developer**

## CLIENTS RECOMMENDATION

*"Immediately helped fix my Javascript issue in Wordpress. Good English and responsive communication."*

**Josh Adams**

The Web Rockstar & Associates

*"An excellent programmer. Would be more than happy to use again A+++"*

**Nick Smith**

Klaxxon Consulting

*""Shimion is one of the most dedicated, hardest working contractors we've ever worked with. Great guy. Looking forward to working with him in the future.."*

**Paris Vega**

New Vision

*"Shimion does great quality work, but what I can speak to most highly of Shimion is how he resolves problems. We had an issue develop on our project, and Shimion did an excellent job rectifying it. To me, that is the most important quality of a contractor. Working with any contractor, problems are bound to arise, but how that contractor resolves the issue is the true measure of his/her character. Shimion does excellent work and is a good person to do business with. I will absolutely send more web development tasks to Shimion."*

**Myles Vives**

MJV Media